

Eileen Farrell

From: Eileen Farrell
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 3:43 PM
To: 'Patrick Duff'
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Emails for Mayor Stephen D Reid.

Good Afternoon Mr. Duff,

Thank you for following up on this. I will require an additional 7 business days to respond. The Borough's previous attorney had been unavailable since my previous response to you. A new Borough Attorney was appointed on Tuesday and needs an opportunity to review the e-mails to determine if any material is excluded under OPRA. I appreciate your patience.

Thank you and Happy New Year.

Eileen Farrell, RMC/CMR
Municipal Clerk & Registrar of Vital Statistics Borough of Point Pleasant Beach
416 New Jersey Avenue
Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742
Phone: 732-892-1118 x210
Fax: 732-892-1270
E-mail: efarrell@pointbeach.org

-----Original Message-----

From: Patrick Duff [<mailto:opra+request-3219-194cb103@requests.opramachine.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2019 7:04 PM
To: Eileen Farrell <EFarrell@pointbeach.org>
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Emails for Mayor Stephen D Reid.

Dear Eileen Farrell,

Do you know when I will get the rest of the emails?

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Duff

-----Original Message-----

5 of 5

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
opra+request-3219-194cb103@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opremachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opremachine.com/request/emails_for_mayor_stephen_d_reid

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
